Exhibit 1

Exhibit I

002419



Wesley A. Miliband

From: Wesley A. Miliband
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 9:45 AM
To: Jeffrey.Dunn@bbklaw.com; Keith Lemieux (keith@lemieux-oneill.com); Bradley T. Weeks

<Brad@charltonweeks.com> (Brad@charltonweeks.com); jtootle@calwater.com;
devertz@murphyevertz.com

Cc: Tom Bunn (TomBunn@lageriof.com)
Subject: FW: Phelan Stipulation
Attachments: Stipulated facts TSB edit 140908 (2).docx

Counsel, attached is a revised version of the proposed stipulated facts | circulated last month. Per the email below,
Robert Kuhs and Tom Bunn created this version. Robert has informed me that you have not weighed in. Please review
and reply with comments regarding the set | originally circulated by posting on August 28 and the attached version
created by Robert and Tom. Thanks.

Wes

From: Robert G. Kuhs [mailto:rgkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 6:06 PM

To: Wesley A. Miliband

Cc: Tom Bunn (TomBunn@lagerlof.com); Richard Zimmer (RZimmer@clifford-brownlaw.com); Bob Joyce; Sloan, William
M. (WSloan@mofo.com); Fife, Michael (MFife@bhfs.com)

Subject: Phelan Stipulation

Wes: Attached is a revised statement of facts with comments from myself and Mr. Bunn. There are still a few blanks
that you will need to fill in. let me know if you have any concerns.

Robert Kuhs

Robeit G. Kuhs

Partnerfattorney at Law

NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. If you receive this
transmission in error, please delete immediately. Unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution, of this communication
is strictly prohibited.
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